
           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..  

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..    
 

  

 CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS              MMAAYYOORR 
  Bonnie Arnold                                            488-9246                 Doug Isaacson 488-8584 

  Richard Holm            488-1776 

  Sharron Hunter                                         488-4282                 

    KKeevviinn  MMccCCaarrtthhyy--    DDeepp..  MMaayyoorr  PPrroo  TTeemm                    449900--99003399  

  RRoonnaalldd  JJoonneess  ––  AAlltt..  DDeepp  MMaayyoorr  PPrroo  TTeemm                    448888--33557799  

  Thomas McGhee - Mayor Pro Tem          455-0010  CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 

                 Kathy Weber 488-8583   

 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag  
 

3. Invocation    
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6.      Communications from the Mayor 

  

7.      Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.      Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

          Clerk  

 

9.      Ongoing Projects Report 

   
 

10.    Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 o 

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG    

MMoonnddaayy,,  AAuugguusstt  1155,,  22001111  
 

 

  

  

  

  



11.    Old Business 

  None 

 

12.   New Business 

 a.  Request for 1
st
 and 2

nd
 Quarter Bed Tax from North Pole Community Chamber of 

              Commerce. 

 

 b.  Ordinance 11-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4, 

              Chapter 4.10.010, User Fees 

 

13.    Council Comments 

 

14.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

1 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, August 1, 2011 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Doug Isaacson called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, August 1, 2011 to 

order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Arnold       

Mr. McGhee         

Ms. Hunter          

Mr. Jones       

Mr. Holm       

Mr. McCarthy           

Mayor Isaacson      

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Isaacson 

  

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman McGhee 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. Jones moved to Approve the Agenda of August 1, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES –7–Holm, Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Minutes of July 18, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 

None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

2 

 

PASSED 

YES –7 –Holm, Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Communication Highlights from the Mayor for the period ending August 1, 2011 

ISSUES:  

• ITADORI SISTER CITY ARRIVES THIS WEEK!:  As mentioned last Council meeting, 

North Pole will be hosting 16 kids and 4 adults from Itadori from August 4 through August 9. 

Please attend the following events:  

 Welcome Reception: August 4, 6:30 pm @ City Hall, Chief Lane will be grilling 

hotdogs. 

 Council Dinner (Council members and their guest): August 8, 6:30 pm @ home of 

Buddy & Karen Lane, 2265 Flight St (off Hurst) 

 Goodbye Party: August 9, 6:30 pm @ Moose Creek Pavilion, Pioneer Park 

 Thank you to all the Homestay families and to all those who are taking time to make our guests 

feel welcome! If anyone would like to donate their time or would like more information, please 

call Karen Lane at 459-3758. 

 

• World Eskimo Indian Olympics (WEIO): This was the 50
th

 Anniversary of the competition. 

Congratulations to NPPD Officer Stanley Swetzof for again winning a gold medal in the Eskimo 

Stick Pull! Stan doesn’t know how many more years he’ll be coming up with the gold, he stated 

the 2
nd

 place winner was about 26 years younger than him and is around 6’5‖ and a ―big boy‖!  I 

joined the other mayors and other dignitaries in welcoming WEIO participants at the Carlson 

Center. It was a well attended event with teams competing from as far away as Greenland. Thank 

you, also, to all the community members who attended the reception honoring the past and 

current WEIO queens on July 21, 2 p.m. at, and sponsored by, Hotel North Pole. WEIO 

organizers are already talking to me about bringing more pre-WEIO activities to North Pole in 

2012! For more information about WEIO, go to www.weio.org.  

 

• The Tanana Valley State Fair is celebrating its 80
th

 year from August 5-13. This year’s theme is 

―80 Years of Northern Nights and Midway Lights.‖ The opening ceremony will include the 

sealing of a 20 year time capsule to be unearthed at the 100
th

 celebration of the Fair in 2031. 

Various municipal governments, including North Pole, and businesses, like Usebelli, have 

contributed letters and mementos. While you need to calendar the 2031 event, plan to attend this 

http://www.weio.org/


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

3 

year’s fair where many exhibits, and some who are Dancing with the Fairbanks Stars, are North 

Pole residents. For more information, go to www.tananavalleyfair.org.   

 

• Mid Year Budget Review should be ready for Council consideration on the meeting of 

September 6 (note that September 5 is Labor Day and the Council meeting is moved to 

Tuesday).  As stated previously, there is nothing that raises urgent alarms regarding the budget, 

and Council review of the budget will prepare all of us for the important 2012 budget discussions 

to be introduced in October, following the elections. 

 

• Visit Your Local Businesses, new and old! We have great businesses here in North Pole and by 

shopping local, we keep more of our dollars in the community, cut down our travel time and 

expense, and meet interesting people—our neighbors! For example, this last week I walked into 

the Screaming Weasel Gift Shop, while checking traffic complaints on Peridot. I wasn’t sure 

what to expect, but was pleasantly surprised to the proprietors, Bob & Carol Monroe and their 

two daughters Ashley and McKenzie. I don’t want to sound like a commercial, but they carry 

locally made Alaskan art and gifts—and you can get your picture taken on the back of a 

cinnamon grizzly bear!  

 

• Fairbanks Municipal Area Transportation System: conducted a public open house in North Pole 

this past week to gather comments on the Transportation Infrastructure Plan (TIP). It was not 

very well attended. 

 

The Policy Committee met; I was informed that the delay in building the sidewalk on St. 

Nicholas was due to a State Historical Preservation Office (SHPO, pronounced ―ship-oh) 

concern by the Santa Claus House (I had to ask if they had unearthed an elf artifact!). The delay 

should cause us some consternation—while the title of the project is the North Pole Interchange 

Pedestrian Facilities, it’s only a sidewalk and should be a simple project! While we’re proud of 

our history and want to preserve our past, there doesn’t seem to be anything of historical 

significance within the DOT right-of-way on St. Nicholas Drive (nothing there is 50 years or 

more!), and this project which is important to the safety of our citizens who walk or peddle 

alongside this road that has become very busy with the closure of 5
th

 Avenue and the creation of 

the Dawson/Buzby interchange, should be expedited and immediately completed, not delayed at 

every opportunity! 

 

The three local mayors wrote a letter to Congressman Young, included in the Council Packet, 

urging his support of retaining FMATS. I had previously written his office and just after we sent 

the letter received notification of his support and that the current proposal contains a grandfather 

http://www.tananavalleyfair.org/


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

4 

clause for those MPOs, like FMATS, that have the support of the Governor. Losing FMATS 

would mean that only the Anchorage area would retain any local control over their road projects.  

 

• Dan Fauske, AGDC CEO, presented State Gasline Update, to the Greater Fairbanks Chamber 

of Commerce luncheon. His presentation is included in the Council Packet.  The current plan is 

to build a pipeline that bypasses Fairbanks, which would be served by a smaller spur line, would 

not be completed until 2018, at the earliest, at a total project cost in excess of $7.52 billion.  The 

cost of gas to consumers would cost Fairbanks residents more than Anchorage residents, 

presumably because of population density/size. What was not spoken was that the 

Fairbanks/North Pole area residents would be charged extra for the spur line, instead of having 

the entire cost borne by the State. If this is correct, Anchorage receives an unfair advantage.  Mr. 

Fauske did confirm that the ASAP project will also consider trucking gas to Fairbanks/North 

Pole, using a model presented by Steve Haagenson and FEDC, in order to escalate the timeline 

and get the Interior more immediate relief.  Also, Mr. Fauske encouraged an examination of the 

Wyoming Gas Authority, the humble manner in which it was started compared to the larger 

capacity they’ve expanded to now at 12 Bcf/day. 

 

• Meeting with State and Business Officials is ongoing. Of recent note was the generous time 

given Chief Lane and I by Lt. Governor Mead Treadwell after the Governor’s Picnic. One of our 

questions to him was regarding how to go about funding a new ladder truck for North Pole, 

which, as the Council understands, is the only fire department with a ladder truck south of 

Fairbanks, and the only ladder truck within immediate response time to the refineries and to 

Eielson AFB.  The Lt. Governor and I also spoke extensively of gas distribution; associated 

projects, like the possible waste heat line; and the affect of State pricing on royalty oil, and 

associated fees, to the local economy.   

 

Tom Barrett, Admiral retired, is the new President of Alyeska Pipeline Service Company.  He 

met with local municipal and business leaders at FEDC and discussed what we should be 

considering for the future of the pipeline, what Alyeska is doing to prepare, and 

complications/obstacles they face. 

 

The Interior Delegation, in preparation for the second half of the legislative session, met with the 

Board of the Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce and discussed issues relating to the past 

session, their priorities in relation to priorities the business community has requested, and 

prospects for immediate energy relief.  

Senator Coghill supported the home heating rebate, getting the Healy Clean Coal Plant 

operational, Sen. Thomas’ efforts to get LNG trucked to North Pole, but disagreed with the 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

5 

AGDC project bypassing Fairbanks/North Pole—he stated that the Richardson Highway route is 

a must. 

 

Representative Wilson said the State needs to push back on overreaching agencies, like the EPA, 

and on plans by the larger community that may forget about our urgent crisis, especially if the 

finds in Cook Inlet are substantiated, saying, ―We (in the Interior) pay the ultimate price.‖ She 

stated that the gasline spur to Fairbanks/North Pole should be paid by the State, as they are 

paying for the main line. She encouraged the Interior communities to advertise our energy needs 

in Anchorage to educate them. 

 

I joined other Municipal leaders on a teleconference with Sen. Begich regarding the on-going 

debt ceiling debate in which was discussed possible impacts to our communities and where the 

Senator heard the concerns of community leaders. The teleconference was facilitated by the 

Alaska Municipal League.   

 

Finally, City Accountant Lisa Vaughn and I met with representatives from Wells Fargo on July 

26th and discussed investment options for the City, tools for establishing reserve funds, and the 

possibility of contracting through them a tax auditor.  I will let Council know of any promising 

developments. 

 

• Military Memorial Ceremonies: Last week I attended on behalf of the City a memorial service 

for CW2 Eric Corl, a local resident, who despite extensive hours, including combat duty, as a 

pilot, was lost in a small plane accident in Delta.  

 

Thursday, there will be a memorial service for 1-25 Brigade soldiers MSgt Kenneth Elwell and 

Pfc Tyler Springmann, lost in combat due to an IED explosion. 

 

Our sympathies, thoughts, and prayers go out to the families and friends of these volunteer 

warriors! 

 

FNSB ASSEMBLY MEETING:  

FNSB Assembly met on Thursday, July 21. Of potential impact to the City of North Pole, 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011-20-1D was passed, appropriating $500,000 In State Grant Funding for 

a Natural Gas Distribution Study And A Feasibility And Pre-Due Diligence Study.   

 

On a related note, during the past couple weeks, I have spoken with Borough Mayor Hopkins, 

with several affected parties, including GVEA, FHR, and AGPA, and the Board of the North 

Pole Economic Development Corporation to facilitate discussions in the North Pole area to make 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

6 

potential stakeholders aware of planned or potential projects that could benefit from a 

coordinated timetable and to make sure our interests are integrated into the Borough’s RFP.  

 

The next Assembly meeting is planned for August 25; the Agenda is not yet posted. For a list of 

meeting times and agendas, go to http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly .   

 

MEDIA: 

 

July 23 & 30: Mayor Isaacson was on KJNP (1170 AM, 100.3 FM) 8 – 9 a.m. ―Over the Coffee 

Cup.‖  

 

UPCOMING (see above for other events, dates, and times) 

• Aug 2, Dispatch discussions continue with Fairbanks officials 

• Aug 2, 6 pm-9 pm, National Night Out at Birch Hill Rec Center, Ft. Wainwright  

• Aug 3, the mayor will be driving to Ft. Greeley as the Guest of Lt. Col. John Mazzitello who is 

commanding a unit constructing Afghan training facilities  

• Aug 5, 6 p.m., the mayor will attend the 168
th

 ARW Air National Guard 25
th

 Anniversary 

Dinner 

• Aug 9-12, the mayor and some Council members will be in Sitka for the Alaska Municipal 

League Summer Meetings 

• Au g 14, 10 a.m. - 6 p.m., The Chena Hot Springs Renewable Energy Fair at Chena Hot 

Springs. 

• Aug 20: NPHS Football Season begins at NPHS! 

• Aug 24, 10 a.m., FMATS Policy Committee meets at the DOT Conference Room on Peger 

Road (note, this is a date change from the normal time due to the AML meetings). 

• Aug 26 & 27: Cruis’n with Santa, (Fall Edition), includes Car Show and Drive In movie, 

currently scheduled to be at the Christmas Creek Market (formerly known as Santaland RV Park) 

• September 5: LABOR DAY 

 City Hall Closed, Council will meet on September 6 

Mayor’s Labor Day & Volunteer Appreciation Day Picnic, 11 a.m. to 3 p.m., at Terry 

Miller Memorial Park 

 

 Presentation by Foraker Development on the North Pole Library 

 Presentation of funds by North Pole Moose Lodge 306  to North Pole Library 
 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Mr. McGhee requested that the mayor email his comments to the council so as not to waste 

paper. 

 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

7 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

 

Accountant 

Ms. Vaughn updated council on the finances of the city. 

 

Police Dept 

Sgt Bellant answered question of him from the council concerning police vehicles outside the 

city limits and other issues. 

 

Fire Dept 

Chief Lane said the NPFD participated in the UAF Fire Dept. area drill which involved a mock 

terrorist attack.  They also participated in collapsed building training with UAF.  There will be a 

cold weather drill in February 2012 which will be organized by the same people who organized 

the drill at UAF.  They are hoping for -40 degree weather.  

Hydrant testing will begin in August.  

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

August 1, 2011 Council Report 

Bill Butler 

Director of City Services 

 

Building Department 

 No residential building permits issues since last Council meeting; however, preliminary 

submissions submitted for a residential project. 

 

Public Works 

 Mike Lewis has decided to retire after over 30 years of service to the City 

 City-wide pavement rehabilitation project is nearing completion (Finnel, H&H, North Pole 

High School Blvd., Cross Way, Snowman, Davis, 6
th

 & 7
th

.) 

 

Utility Department 

 Lift station renovation project proceeding to completion 

 Lift station project is scheduled for Substantial Completion inspection this Wednesday 

 Yukon lift station corrosion issue reported on at last Council meeting does not appear to 

be as major a concern as first thought and will not result in a significant cost overrun 

 Submitted City’s payment as part of TESAL settlement; have submitted formal request for 

reimbursement to ADEC to underwrite majority of settlement cost 

 Submitted two preliminary grant applications to ADEC 

 $2.5 million for balance of inflow and infiltration project 

 $2.6 million request to construct a dedicated industrial park force sewer main 

 Engineering analysis and design project for waste water treatment plant proceeding and 

expect to receive draft environmental report in mid August 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

8 

 Cash flow issue related to utility construction projects expect to only need expedited 

processing once more when receive invoice for sludge removal project 

 Utility will conduct interviews this Friday to replace Eric Sonnenberg who left the Utility 

approximately one month ago. 

 Mike Lewis put in his resignation and will retire on September 30, 2011 after 38 years of 

service to the city. 

 

 

Borough Representative, Mayor Isaacson 

FNSB ASSEMBLY MEETING:  

FNSB Assembly met on Thursday, July 21. Of potential impact to the City of North Pole, 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011-20-1D was passed, appropriating $500,000 In State Grant Funding for 

a Natural Gas Distribution Study And A Feasibility And Pre-Due Diligence Study.   

 

On a related note, during the past couple weeks, I have spoken with Borough Mayor Hopkins, 

with several affected parties, including GVEA, FHR, and AGPA, and the Board of the North 

Pole Economic Development Corporation to facilitate discussions in the North Pole area to make 

potential stakeholders aware of planned or potential projects that could benefit from a 

coordinated timetable and to make sure our interests are integrated into the Borough’s RFP.  

 

The next Assembly meeting is planned for August 25; the Agenda is not yet posted. For a list of 

meeting times and agendas, go to http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly . 

 

   

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

August 1, 2011 

Council Report by Kathy Weber, City Clerk 

Here are some of the things that are coming up in the city.  If you have any questions on any 

items below, please feel free to contact me at 488-8583 or email at 

Kathy@northpolealaska.com. 

 Election filing for City of North Pole -  There are 2 city council seats open.  Kevin 

McCarthy is term limited and Bonnie Arnold’s seat was for 1 year.  Interested persons 

can come to City Hall from 8:00 am to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday until Friday, 

August 12, 2011 – 5:00 p.m.  At the time of filing all candidates must have a completed 

Exemption form, Public Financial Disclosure Form, Declaration of Candidacy along with 

a $25 filing fee.  Incomplete forms will not be accepted nor will they be accepted after 

5pm on Friday, August 12, 2011. 

 I will be out of the office on August 3, 8, and 12th.   

 I have been in contact with Kathy Doyel of North Pole High School and we will be doing 

the Intern program again this school year.  We are asking for 2 interns and they will 

receive ½ credit for the semester.  Our 2 interns from last semester were a great success 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly
mailto:Kathy@northpolealaska.com


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

9 

and helped our staff in Admin with filing, data entry, and answering phones.  Interviews 

will take place the beginning of September. 

 

 Kate Stone from FRA-Senior Outreach Program spoke with Admin personnel last week 

on the programs available to seniors in our area.  Ms. Stone left folders with many 

different pamphlets and information.  If you are interested in any of these programs or 

know of a senior who may need services, contact Ms. Stone at 451-0389 or kate@fra-

alaska.net or you can come by city hall and we will give you one of the packets.  Made 

contact with Clarence Shulte of Santa’s Senior Center and he will set up a time this fall 

for her to present to the membership. 

 

 Met with Jeff Brown of Alaska National on Workmens Compensation issues.  New 

program is being implemented to help with reporting of injuries.  Will set up meetings 

with department heads and staff to go over the new program. 

 

 The Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks (AAMC) will host their 46
th

 Annual 

conference in November.  This year’s theme is ―The Power Within‖ and we will have a 

dynamic speaker, Dr. Alan Zimmerman.  Dr. Zimmerman is a motivational speaker who 

has won many awards.  He will be our guest speaker at the academy and the topic will be 

―Take this job and love it!‖  The cost is $125 which includes a sack lunch.  I am 

encouraging all employees to take this course.  CEU will be available to those that need 

them.  Please contact me for more information.  

 

There are 152 days left until Christmas. 

     

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 
 Itadori Sister City- Karen Lane reported that the Japanese visitors will be arriving on 

Thursday, August 4
th

.  The welcome party will be held at city hall on Thursday, August 

4
th

 and side dishes are welcome.  Monday, August 8
th

 is the adult dinner which will be 

held at 2265 Flight St. Tuesday is goodbye party and anyone attending is asked to bring a 

dessert.  Please let Mayor Isaacson know if you will be attending any of these parties.  

There will be 16 students and 4 adults traveling from Japan this year.   

 Sharron Hunter, Mayor Isaacson, Thomas McGhee, and Ron Jones help serve hot dogs 

and raise money for the goodbye party at Pioneer Park last week.  Everyone was 

encouraged to bring a guest to any of the events. 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS – 5 Minutes 

 None 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 None 

 

 

mailto:kate@fra-alaska.net
mailto:kate@fra-alaska.net


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

10 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

APPROVAL FOR NORTH POLE FIRE DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE TWO 

AUTOPULSES FROM ZOLL MEDICAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,585 

Chief Lane updated council during the Committee of the Whole. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. Jones moved to Approve the purchase of Two Autopulses from Zoll Medical in the 

Amount of $21,585 for the North Pole Fire Department 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7- Hunter, McGhee, Holm, Arnold, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained - 0 

 

 

REQUEST FOR 2
ND

 QUARTER BED TAX FROM NORTH POLE ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Buzz Otis reported that NPEDC cooperated with the North Pole Beautification Committee in 

putting up the repainted candy canes by providing labor to help place the candy canes as well as 

hardware to secure them to the light posts.  They provided a dumpster for both Cruisin’ with 

Santa and the North Pole Summer Festival and had representatives at both events. 

 

NPEDC updated the rack card and had 5000 more printed.  These rack cards continue to be a 

―hot ticket‖ and they distribute them to FCVB, who makes them available at the Morris 

Thompson Center as well as at the International Airport.  They are also available locally at the 

North Pole Community Chamber of Commerce cabin and at Santa Claus House. 

 

NPEDC has been working with the State of Alaska to obtain beautification permits for the North 

Pole Plaza and the 5
th

 Avenue and Richardson Highway upgrades.  We have been given the go 

ahead for these two projects and are working up an estimate for a Welcome to North Pole sign 

that will require a separate permit at the 5
th

 and Richardson Hwy site.  They have also been in 

touch with the North Pole Plaza owners and have received permission to use part of their private 

property for the beautification project and are working on getting access to their electricity to 

light the trees. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

11 

NPEDC worked closely with Christmas in Ice to monitor the Ice Alaska situation and offered a 

North Pole solution to their challenges with their location on the Alaska Railroad property. 

 

Moving forward, NPEDC will be working on their two beautification projects and raising money 

for the projects from both the public and private sector.  They will also continue to raise money 

for Christmas in Ice and NPEDC. 

 

Saving the best for last, Mr. Otis hired an assistant, Kathy Fitzgerald, who comes to NPEDC 

with many skills as an entrepreneur, the main organizer for the North American, and a very 

positive attitude.  You can call NPEDC’s number, 488-4558 and Kathy will answer, even if out 

of the office, as it is forwarded to her cell.   

 

Public Comment 

Mrs. Weber – AAMC President, Weber Inc 

Ms. Weber spoke in favor of both NPEDC and NPCCC and stated that they both have 

importance in the community. 

 

Ms. Hunter moved to Approve 2
nd

 Quarter Bed tax for North Pole Economic Development 

Corporation.  

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones  

 

Discussion 

Mr. McGhee said he fully supports the NPEDC but does not support the waste of the awesome 

talents of Mr. Otis.  He feels Mr. Otis is being side tracked by bringing in fundraisers that the 

NPCCC should be doing.  He would like to see Mr. Otis work more with beautification and 

economic development.  Mr. Otis sells the city which benefits the businesses by being a part of 

North Pole.  Mr. McGhee said that he hasn’t seen one new business brought in to the city and 

that there needs to be a workshop with the NPEDC and the council. 

 

Mr. Holm said that he agreed with Mr. McGhee and that the resources are being mixed between 

the chamber and economic development.  Businesses are leaving and there should be efforts to 

bring businesses to North Pole.  There needs to be more direction in economic development. 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7- Hunter, McGhee, Holm, Arnold, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained – 0 

 

 

REQUEST FROM NORTH POLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOR MAIN STREET 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT - BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$15,000 

Bill Butler and Buzz Otis updated council on the beautification project next to Gavora Mall and 

the off ramp on Santa Claus Lane.  Mr. Otis provided a landscape drawing of the area to be 

worked on.  Funds will be drawn on the Public Works – Street Maintenance, line item 01-08-00-

7012. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

12 

 

Mr. Holm wanted to know what the total cost of this project will be and completion date of the 

project.   

 

Mr. Otis said that it would be approximately $40,000 and should be completed by the time the 

snow falls 

 

Mr. McGhee wanted clarification on areas of the drawing.  He said it doesn’t address the signs 

on the other side of the road and if there were any ideas about cleaning up Tesoro’s side. 

 

Mr. Otis said that they hope to push the Main Street idea throughout Santa Claus Lane. 

 

Mr. Butler said that it belongs to DOT and the city can take down anything that is left hanging 

there. 

 

Mr. McGhee said he appreciates the hard work of Mr. Otis on these projects. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. Jones moved to Approved funding in the amount of $15,000 for Main Street 

Development Project – Beautification Project to be drawn from Public Works Department, 

Line Item 01-08-00-7012 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

Mr. Holm said he has a problem providing city funds on private property. 

 

Mayor Isaacson asked Mr. Otis to comment to that. 

 

Mr. Otis said it’s a private/public partnership and there would be city money spent to improve it. 

 

Mr. McGhee said he supported this project and that it has been a struggle to beautify Main 

Street.  He sees this as the city doing their part to beautify the city without forcing it on the other 

businesses.  This is one step in the process of something we’ve been trying to do for many years.   

 

Ms. Hunter thanked Councilman Holm for bringing up that issue.  She thanked him for that 

clarification.  She felt that Gavora should be doing more and give a bigger contribution. 

 

PASSED 

YES – 6- Hunter, McGhee, Arnold, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 1 - Holm 

Abstained – 0 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

13 

REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO PRE-FUND TRAVEL COSTS TO ANCHORAGE 

FOR MAYOR ISAACSON TO PARTICIPATE IN ADOT’S STRATEGIC TRAFFIC 

SAFETY PLAN, TEAM MEETING TWO, AS A MEMBER OF THE LEADERSHIP 

GROUP 

Mayor Isaacson stated that this was discussed during Committee of the Whole. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve pre-funding Travel costs to Anchorage for Mayor Isaacson 

to participate in ADOT’s Strategic Traffic Safety Plan, Team Meeting Two, as a member of 

the Leadership Group 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7- Hunter, McGhee, Holm, Arnold, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained – 0 

 

 

RESOLUTION 11-21, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE RELATING 

TO THE ALASKA STATE RAIL PLAN AND ITS TIMELY UPDATE 

Mayor Isaacson stated that this was discussed in Committee of the Whole. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Ms. Hunter moved to Approve Resolution 11-21, a Resolution of the City of North Pole 

relating to the Alaska State Rail Plan and its timely update 

 

Seconded by Mr. Holm 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7- Hunter, McGhee, Holm, Arnold, Jones, McCarthy, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained – 0 

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

14 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Mr. McCarthy – No Comment 

 

Mr. McGhee –  appreciates Mr. Otis and giving of his time and money for projects in the 

community.  He feels the NPEDC is not putting its efforts in the right place by doing fundraisers 

in the community.  He would like to see a workshop to help make it a priority to generate new 

revenues.  He re-iterated the need for Roberts Rules with questions and discussion.  He feels his 

time can be spent better and asked the council to review Roberts Rules. 

 

Mr. Holm – agreed with Mr. McGhee on NPEDC.  He would like to see the council and 

NPEDC have a work session. He is looking forward to seeing visitors from Japan and spending 

time with them. 

 

Ms. Arnold –  thanked Sgt Bellant for his explanation in the police department.  She is also 

looking forward to having a work session and coordinating with the others.  She will not be at 

the next meeting of August 15
th

. 

 

Mr. Jones – thanked Sgt. Bellant for his explanation of the Police Dept.  He missed Lt. Dutra 

tonight.  He said he has worked on the other side by working on Christmas in Ice and how 

NPEDC has helped bring resources in.  Mr. Jones thinks the beautification project is something 

that will encourage people to shop in North Pole.  Mr. Otis is doing a great job and overextends 

himself a lot.  Mr. Jones said he will be attending the Sister City events.  As to Roberts Rules, he 

feels the council needs to follow up on that.  Mr. Jones will be attending the AML Conference 

meeting. 

 

Ms. Hunter – glad to see the idea of workshop with NPEDC.  The council needs to get them 

refocused on projects.  Mr. Otis’s talent is needed for bringing new business and keeping old 

ones here.  It is unfortunate as it takes away from what he does.  It is important to look at the 

goals for NPEDC. 

 

Mayor Isaacson - neither the NPEDC or the NPCCC are committees of the council.  The 

council can make recommendations or decide to fund or not to fund.  He said the city is getting 

better with these two organizations.  It will be helpful to have a meeting with NPEDC.  The 

perception as to why businesses are closing is something that he needs the council to understand.  

There are other things in a business plan and Santa Claus RV has other plans.  The Screaming 

Weasel, Katherine Hood and Larry Dotson have brought new business to North Pole.  The key is 

where does the city place their interest if we have limited talents. 

Mayor Isaacson stated that Roberts Rules is up to the presiding officer to determine what to do.  

The City doesn’t have large meetings.  He wants the council to be as educated as possible 

without deviating to far from the topic.  He’s been told he has the makings of a tyrant and he 

doesn’t want to do that.  

 

  

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 1, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

City of North Pole 

August 1, 2011 

15 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. Holm moved to adjourn the meeting of August 1, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

No Objection 

 

The regular meeting of August 1, 2011 adjourned at 9:57 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, August 15, 2011. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

             

                         _____________________________________ 

              KATHRYN M. WEBER, MMC, City Clerk 











































Sponsored by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advanced:  August 15, 2011 

Adopted:  September 6, 2011 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

 

ORDINANCE 11-06 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 

 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 4.10.010, USER FEES 
 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 

requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 

 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 

 Section 2.  General Provisions of the North Pole Municipal Code of Ordinances are 

amended as follows: 

 

4.10.010 Establishment of User Fees.  

The mayor shall examine the services provided by the city and estalish a user fee schedule with 

council concurrence.  The council shall periodically review the user fee schedule and set user 

fees as appropriate.(Ord.03-10 §2, 2003)(Ord.05-17 §2,2005) 

 

4.10.020 User Fee Schedule 

Ambulance Fee    $800.00  

Ambulance Fee Discount for North Pole Residents -$800.00   $300.00 

Ambulance/Patient transport mileage (loaded miles)   $11.00 per mile 

Ambulance/Patient transport mileage (loaded miles)  

Discount for North Pole Residents 

-$11.00 per mile 

Emergency Fire equipment response to motor vehicle accident   $200.00 

Emergency Fire equipment discount for North Pole Residents -$200.00 

Ambulance Run Reports to Insurance Companies   $  25.00 

Audio Tape Recording of Public Meetings or any other CD/DVD(fee 

collected when ordering, per tape) 

  $  10.00 

Building Permit Fees Based on building evaluation and 1997 

Uniform Administrative Code 

City Annual Business License   $  50.00 

City Business/Sales Tax Mailing Labels (fee collected when ordering)   $  25.00 

Copies of Public Records   $1.00 1st pg; $0.25 thereafter 

City Newsletter Mailing Labels   $  25.00 

Declaration of Candidacy Filing Fee   $  25.00  

Faxes send/receive local calling area (per page)   $    1.00 



Sponsored by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advanced:  August 15, 2011 

Adopted:  September 6, 2011 

Faxes send long distance in U.S. only (per page) $       2.00 

Fingerprinting  per card $     20.00 

Fireworks Annual Permit to Retail Vendor of Class “C” Fireworks $3,000.00 

Hydrant Meter Charge $     50.00/mo.(min) 

Hydrant Meter Water Usage Rate $       0.02/Gallon 

Notary Services per document        $5.00 

Plan Specifications Copies (per set) $     25.00 

Police Reports to Insurance Companies $     25.00 

Photo Copy Fee (per page)        $0.25 

Water/Sewer Connection Inspection Fee $     50.00 each 

Residential Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 B.1) 

 

$   750.00 each 

Residential Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees Developer-financed (per NPMC 

13.08.090 B.2) 

$   500.00  each 

 

Commercial Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 B.3) $ 1,500.00  each 

Commercial Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 

B.4)Developer financed 

 $1,000.00  each 

Residential Water Meter Replacement  $    100.00 

Commercial Water Meter Replacement At replacement cost 

Water meter monitor replacement $    100.00 

(Ord.03-10 Chapter 4.10, 2003)(Ord.06-11 §2(part), 2 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City business 

day following its adoption. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 

20
th

 day of September, 2010. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KATHRYN M WEBER, CMC, City Clerk  
 





































CITY OF NORTH POLE

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JULY 31, 201 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

99-OOOO.lOO9 MT. MCKINLEY-CENTRAL TREASURY

99-OOOO-1011 XPRESSBILLPAY ACH

99-OOOO-I176 CASH CLEARING -ACCTS REC

99-OOOO-1 178 CASH CLEARING BUSNESS LICENSE

TOTAL COMBINED CASH

99-0000-1000 cAsHcoMBtNED

1,143,343.02

24,846.70

2,506.97

50.00

1,170,746.69

1 ,1 70,74ô.69)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

1 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND

2 ALLOCATION TO UTILITY FUND

3 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

4 ALLOCATION TO ASSESSMENT FUND

5 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING DEPARTMENT

16 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND

17 ALLOCATION TOBUCK NYSTROM MEMORIAL FUND

18 ALLOCATION TO NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK

20 ALLOCATION TO NORTH POLE FESTIVAL

21 ALLOCATION TO ABADE. DEPT OF JUSTICE

22 ALLOCAI'|ON TO AHSO PROJECT A12009-09-01 -03

23 ALLOCATION TO BYRNE GRANT JAG O9.O23D

24 ALLOCATION TO ABADE. STATE FORFEITURES

25 ALLOCATION TO WATER RESERVES

27 ALLOCATION TO SEWER RESERVES

30 ALLOCATION TO BEAUTIFICATION FUND

31 ALLOCATION TO CAPTIAL PROJECTS. GENERAL FUN

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 99.OOOO.1OOO

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE

.00

698,380.98

344,253.37

549,331.83)

54,101.62

111 ,292.15

28,303.72

50.00

11,112.77

6,300.80

50,953.03

1 4,552.33)

20,550.51)

1,356.38

188,142.44

260,678.91

1,858.41

1,60s.22)

1,170,746.69

1 ,1 70,746.69)

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FÍSCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

0 1 -0000-1 000

01 -0000-1 001

01 -0000-1 030

01 -0000-1 032

01 -0000-1 033

01 -0000-2000

0 1 -0000-21 00

01 -0000-21 60

01 -0000-21 65

01 -0000-21 66

01 -0000-21 68

01 -0000-21 75

01 -0000-21 81

01 -0000-21 86

01 -0000-2189

01 -0000-21 90

01 -0000-21 91

01 -0000-21 92

01 -0000-21 99

ASSETS

CASH. COMBINED

PETTY CASH

AR MISC

AR BUSNESS LICENSE

AR SALES TAX

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE

PERS LIABILITY

FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE

FICA/MEDICARE PAYABLE

WORKERS COMP LIABILITY

UNION DUES

AFLAC SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE

DISABILITY INS PAYABLE

CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

698,380.98

200.00

4,849.89)

220.00

2.621.31

955.20

75,885.75

27,110.21

3,690.09

1,572.42

24,540.31

100.00

592.32

525.00

374.21)

14,331.86)

1,848.64

143.49

143.96

574,171.08

696,572.40

122,401.32

57 4.17 1 .08

696,572.40

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

Ol.OOOO-3OOO FUNDBALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,251,207 .29

677,036.21)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSÊD 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE:2



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

01 -00-00-4002

01 -00-00-4003

0 1 -00-00-4005

0 1 -00-00-4008

01 -00-00-401 4

01 -00-00-401 7

01 -00-00-401 I
01 -00-00-401 9

01 -00-00-4021

01 -00-00-41 40

01 -00-00-41 41

01-00-00-41 42

01 -00-00-41 62

01 -00-00-41 63

01 -00-00-41 65

01 -00-00-5000

01 -00-00-5001

01 -00-00-5085

01 -00-00-5800

01 -00-00-5801

0 1 -00-00-5802

0 1 -00-00-5809

01 -00-00-581 7

01 -00-00-581 B

.00

179,886.00

.00

25.00

.00

8,087.00

780.00

2,355.10

.00

.00

150.00

.00

200,737.00

.00

.00

332,681.18

.00

.00

273.34
oF tÃ

23,371.06

.00

11,802.77

13,689.81

'15,077.60

359,772.00

.00

4,850.00

1 1.00

37,1 13.00

6,310.00

3,005.1 0

852.00

.00

2,445.00

5,200.00

200,737.00

.00

.00

1,159,915.46

.00

.00

1,882.79

32,157.94

92,664.01

15.00

30,544.45

54,882.95

980,870.00

356,1 27.00

20,000.00

2,000.00

.00

150,000.00

8,650.00

1,000.00

42,000.00

68,000.00

12,150.00

4,200.00

208,000.00

70,000.00

89,360.00

2,608,803.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

6,500.00

21,000.00

236,263.00

18,500.00

69,926.00

.00

REVENUE

PROPERTY TAX

AMBULANCE SERVICE

AMBULANCE FEES

FIRE DEPARTMENT REVENUE

POLICE DEPARTMENT REVENUE

CITATION REVENUE

FINGERPRINTING

POLICE REPORTS

CITATIONS - PRIOR YEAR

SHARED TAXES

BUSINESS LICENSE

LIQUOR LICENSE REVENUE SHARING

STATE REVENUE SHARING

CORPS OF ENGINEERS CONTRACT

PERS RELIEF

SALES TAX REVENUE

SALES TAX PENALTIES

DOT SAFETY

INTEREST ON DEPOSITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TAX

AHSO

BED TAX

TOBACCO TAX

TOTAL REVENUE

965,792.40 '1.5

3,645.00) 101 .0

20,000.00 .0

2,850.00) 242.5

1 1.00) .0

112,887.00 24.7

2,340.00 73.0

2,00s.'10) 300.5

41 ,148.00 2.0

68,000.00 .0

9,705.00 20.1

1,000.00) 123.8

7,263.00 96.s

70,000.00 .0

89,360.00 .0

1,448,887.54 44.5

1,000.00 .0

10,000.00 .0

4,617.21 29.0

11,157.94) 1s3.1

143,598.99 39.2

18,485.00 .1

39,381.55 43.7

54,882.95) .0

773,933.51 2,007,435.30 4,984,349.00 2.976.913.70 40.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 O/" OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE: 3



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

01 -01 -00-6090

01 -01 -00-6097

01 -01 -00-6098

01 -01 -00-6099

01 -01 -00-61 00

01 -01 -00-ô1 02

01 -01 -00-61 03

01-01-00-61 15

01-01-00-61 '1 7

01 -01 -00-61 I I
01 -01 -00-61 21

01 -01 -00-ô21 5

01 -01 -00-6525

01 -01 -00-ô530

01-01 -00-ô531

01 -01 -00-6545

01 -01-00-6546

01 -01 -00-6549

01 -01 -00-6550

01 -01 -00-6551

01 -01 -00-7001

01 -01 -00-7002

01 -01 -00-7003

01-0'r-00-7004

01 -01 -00-7006

01 -0 1 -00-7007

01 -01-00-7009

01 -01 -00-701 5

0 1 -01-00-701 6

01-01-00-7022

01 -01 -00-7029

01 -01-00-7030

01 -01-00-7039

01-01-00-7041

01-01-00-7049

ADMINISTRATION

ADMIN OVERTIME EXP

WORKERS COMP. INS.

FICA

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

ANNUAL LEAVE

SALARY.CITY CLERK

AR CLERK

AP/RECEPTIONIST CLERK

ACCOUNTANT

CITY SERVICES DIRECTOR

SALARY.COUNCIL 525

SALARY-MAYOR

SALARY.COUNCIL 531

SALARY.COUNCIL 545

SALARY-COUNCIL.546

SALARY. COUNCIL MEMBER 549

COUNCILMAN

SALARY - COUNCIL #551

PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING

ELECTION EXPENSE

PROMOTION

TRAVEUADMINISTRATION

SALES TAX REBATES

MAINT. CONTRACTS/EQUIPMENT

COUNCIL SUPPLIES

VEHICLE GAS

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ADMIN/MISC. EXPENSES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

POSTAGE/METER RENTAL

BAD DEBTS

TRAINING CLASSES/MANUALS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

.00

233.14

35.65

459.49

6,935.46

6,742.41

.00

8,018.40

863.22

4,701.60

8,1 64.80

1,037.22

250.00

8,120.88

250.00

250.00

75.00

250.00

.00

250.00

430.96

.00

.00

1,685.87

.00

1,752.21

.00

63.ô2

.00

118.03

224.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

118.02

1,200.54

263.50

¿,óoI . t ó

34,593.32

37,772.83

2,994.70

39,386.40

4,316.10

23,508.00

40,824.00

5,1 86.1 0

1,500.00

40,604.40

2,000.00

1,625.00

750.00

1,250.00

.00

1,750.00

4,986.28

.00

7,350.44

5,448.74

4,723.78

22,406.07

4,891.88

447.35

475.00

3,642.00

2,924.94

5,557.00

2,994.53

.00

7 .231.40

'1,000.00

2,200.00

1,185.00

4,1 03.00

69,818.00

81,000.00

6,000.00

66,444.00

7,481.00

40,356.00

70,755.00

8,990.00

.00

70,380.00

3,500.00

3,500.00

1,600.00

3,500.00

3,500.00

3,500.00

23,500.00

4,000.00

8,000.00

12,000.00

4,800.00

35,000.00

3,500.00

3,ô00.00

1,000.00

1 3,500.00

8,500.00

.00

5,500.00

500.00

8,000.00

881.98 1 r .8

999.46 54.6

921.50 22.2

1,735.22 57 .7

35,224.68 49.6

43,227.17 46.6

3,005.30 49.9

27,057.60 59.3

3,164.90 57 .7

16,848.00 58.3

29,931 .00 57.7

3,803.90 57.7

1,500.00) .0

29,775.60 57.7

1,500.00 57.'l

1,875.00 46.4

850.00 46.9

2,2s0.00 35.7

3,s00.00 .0

1,7s0.00 50.0

18,513.72 21.2

4,000.00 .0

649.56 91.9

6,551.26 45.4

76.22 98.4

12,593.93 64.0

1 ,391 .88) 139.8

3,152.65 12.4

525.00 47.5

9,858.00 27.0

5,575.06 34.4

5,557.00) .0

2,505.47 54.5

500.00 .0

768.60 90.4

50,912.47 31 5,090.10 580,212.00 265,121.90

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE:4



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGËT UNEXPENDED PCNT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

01-02-00-6104 INSURANCE

01-02-00-7004 AUDIr & ACCOUNTING

O1-O2.OO-7005 LEGALFEES

01-O2.OO-7012 CITY HALL BLDG. MAINTENANCE

01-02-00-7016 cH ELECTRICITY

O1.O2.OO-7017 CH HEATING FUEL

O1-02-00.7019 TELEPHONE, CITYHALL

01-02-00-703s ORDINANCE CODIFICATION

01-02-00-7042 CITATIONS - ADMIN FEES

01-02-00-7043 CTTATIONS SOJ FEES

O1.O2.OO-7050 CREDIT CARD USER FEES

01.O2-OO-7071 WEBSITE DESIGN & MAINTENANCE

O1.O2.OO-7201 BED TAX - NP CHAMBER OF COMMER

01-02-00-7203 BED TAX - CHRISTMAS IN ICE

01-02-00.7204 BED TAX - NPEDC

01-02-00.7205 BED TAX- FRBS CVB

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENDITURE

.00

.00

1,000.00
Ãot o1

666.49

921.88

240.66

.00

.00

75.00

1,855.60

145.30

.00

.00

.00

900.80

10,435.26

20,782.58

3,148.99

1,557.28

5,248.46
, Ãro 2?

4,517.00

716.75

.00

300.00

9,300.41

625.30

.00

.00

1,802.42

153.21

22,800.00

20,701.00

30,000.00

20,000.00

10,500.00

10,000.00

6,000.00

.00

8,000.00

1 3,685.00

6,000.00

13,200.00

1 1 ,015.00

4,109.00

30,013.00

5,099.00

12,364.7 4 45.8

81 .58) 100.4

26,851 .01 10.5

18,442.72 7.8

5,251.54 50.0

7,470.67 25.3

1,483.00 75.3

716.75) .0

8,000.00 .0

13,385.00 2.2

3,300.41 ) 155.0

12,574.70 4.7

11,015.00 .0

4,109.00 .0

28,2't0.58 6.0

4,945.79 3.0

6,388.54 61.1 16.99 211j22.00 150,005.01 29.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE: 5



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

01 -03-00-6000

01 -03-00-601 I
01 -03-00-6020

01-03-00-6022

01 -03-00-6030

0 1 -03-00-6090

01 -03-00-6091

01 -03-00-6095

01 -03-00-6096

01 -03-00-6097

01-03-00-ô098

01-03-00-6099

01 -03-00-ô1 00

0'1-03-00-6102

01-03-00-6103

01-03-00-610s

01 -03-00-6309

01 -03-00-631 2

01-03-00-631 4

01 -03-00-ô31 5

01-03-00-631 7

01 -03-00-631 I
01-03-00-632'1

01 -03-00-6326

01 -03-00-6340

01-03-00-ô347

01 -03-00-6388

01-03-00-6389

0 1 -03-00-6390

0'1-03-00-6394

0 1 -03-00-6395

01 -03-00-7001

01 -03-00-7007

01 -03-00-7008

01 -03-00-7009

01-03-00-701 0

01-03-00-70'1 1

01 -03-00-701 4

01 -03-00-701 5

01 -03-00-701 6

01 -03-00-701 7

01 -03-00-701 I
01-03-00-7022

01 -03-00-7028

01-03-00-7029

01 -03-00-7031

01 -03-00-7039

01 -03-00-7061

01 -03-00-7062

3,243.20

.00

50.10

.00

.00

2,048.07

851.94

4,073.24

365.00

3,963.70

105.50

1,233.05

21,772.01

17,698.09

.00

65,55s.00

10,790.88

8,0'16.00

8,342.88

6,652.80

7,862.40

.00

5,908.80

5,954.40

4,567.20

8,776.80

5,460.00

5,1 13.1 1

.00

5,460.00

.00

.00

.00

252.00

212.20

544.00

109.83

.00

4,673.22

1,54'1.63

.00

2,485.62

263.67

286.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,243.20

10.00

727.01

4,358.33

36,130.01

12,142.95

4,390.49

7,113.40

1,329.65

16,667.24

418.14

6,521.95

1 1 1,397.91

103,000.60

13,827.87

98,357.47

53,954.40

40,080.00

41,721.22

26,611.20

37,011.70

7,481.60

29,550.20

29,772.00

22,836.00

43,884.00

27,312.40

43,073.1 6

10,865.43

26,804.00

.00

191.67

3,461.68

7,617.46

7,403.42

2,038.05

1,291.56

4,177.19

23,51 1.90

12,874.37

4,836.40

1 1,034.55

't,034.51

1,444.43

544.06

.00

580.43

14,944.84

1,878.88

.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

10,s00.00

38,442.00

28,000.00

7,500.00

1 s,555.00

8,000.00

3ô,000.00

.00

1 2,196.00

219,196.00

r 95,000.00

9,000.00

125,000.00

93,521.00

69,492.00

72,284.00

57,660.00

68,1 48.00

48,636.00

51,216.00

51,604.00

.00

76,080.00

47,340.00

48,636.00

.00

44,760.00

42,1 80.00

750.00

3,500.00

18,000.00

1 8,000.00

5,000.00

6,000.00

15,000.00

42,000.00

16,000.00

12,000.00

21,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

3,500.00

3,450.00

750.00

29,779.00

3,950.00

3,243.20) .0

6,990.00 .1

6,272.99 10.4

6,141 .67 41.5

2,311.99 94.0

15,857.05 43.4

3,109.51 58.5

8,441.60 45.7

6,670.3s 16.6

19,332.76 46.3

418.14) .0

5,674.05 53.5

107,798.09 50.8

91,999.40 52.8

4,827.87) 153.6

26,642.53 78.7

39,566.60 57.7

29,412.00 57.7

30,562.78 57.7

31,048.80 46.2

31 ,136.30 54.3

41,154.40 15.4

21 ,665.80 57.7

21,832.00 57.7

22,836.00) .0

32,196.00 57 .7

20,027.60 57.7

5,562.84 88.6

10,865.43) .0

17,956.00 59.9

42,180.00 .0

558.33 25.6

38.32 9B.9

10,382.54 42.3

10,596.58 41 .1

2,9ô1.95 40.8

4,708.44 21.5

10,822.81 27.9

18,488.10 56.0

3,125.63 80.5

7,163.60 40.3

9,965.45 52.6

3,965.49 20.7

3,555.s7 28.5

2,955.94 15.5

3,450.00 .0

169.57 77 .4

14,834.16 50.2

2,071.12 47.6

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

UNIFORM EXPENSE

INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSE

TRAINING OVERTIME

DISPATCH CONTRACT

OVERTIME

HOLIDAY PAY

GRANT OVERTIME

GRANT OVERTIME. VEHICLE INSP.

WORKERS COMP. INS.

FICA

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

ANNUAL LEAVE

INSURANCE

SALARY.POLICE CHIEF

SALARY.POLICE SERGEANT

SALARY.POLICE OFFICER

SALARY.ABADE OFFICER

SALARY.POIICE OFFICER

SALARY.POLICE OFFICER

SALARY-POLICE OFFICER

SALARY.POLICE ADMAST/DIS P

SALARY - POLICE OFFICER

SALARY-POLICE LIEUTENANT

SALARY-POLfCE OFFICER

SALARY.POLICE OFFICER

SALARY.POLICE OFFICER

SALARY-POLICE OFFICER

NEW OFFICER

SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

POLICE TRAINING

EQUIPMENT OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE GAS & OIL

ELECTRICITY

HEATING FUEL

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES

POLICE/MISCELLANEOUS

RECRUITMENT

POSTAGE

EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYMENTS

EOUIPMENT LEASE -INTEREST.

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 214,232.62 1,698,625.00 739,1 6ô.07

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

959,458.93

0811012011 01:23PM PAGE:6

56.5



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE F¡SCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 0'1:23PM PAGE: 7



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 3,1, 2011

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

01 -04-00-6030

01 -04-00-6090

01 -04-00-6091

01 -04-00-6092

0 1 -04-00-6094

01 -04-00-6097

01 -04-00-ô098

01-04-00-6099

01 -04-00-61 00

01 -04-00-61 02

01 -04-00-61 03

01 -04-00-61 05

0 1 -04-00-641 0

01 -04-00-641 I
01 -04-00-6423

01 -04-00-6426

01 -04-00-6432

01 -04-00-6434

0 1 -04-00-6437

0 1 -04-00-6440

01-04-00-6447

01 -04-00-6448

01 -04-00-6453

0 1 -04-00-6459

0 1 -04-00-6460

0 1 -04-00-6468

01 -04-00-6469

01 -04-00-7007

01 -04-00-7008

01 -04-00-7009

0 1 -04-00-701 0

01-04-00-701 1

01 -04-00-701 4

01 -04-00-70 1 5

01-04-00-7022

01 -04-00-7029

01 -04-00-7030

0 1 -04-00-7039

01 -04-00-7040

01-04-00-7050

01-04-00-7051

01 -04-00-7061

01 -04-00-7065

01 -04-00-7075

01-04-00-7085

0 1 -04-00-7095

01-04-00-7099

01-04-01-701 1

01 -04-01 -701 6

o1-04-01-7017

01 -04-01 -701 I
01-04-02-701 1

.00

3,321.70

879.12

.00

.00

9,455.05

922.84

1,489.33

21,062.82

19,989.54

.00

.00

9,ô05.37

9,334.32

8,655.36

8,847.42

6,077.13

7,174.53

6,077.13

5,730.68

4,488.00

5,608.20

5,ô08.20

4,884.03

11,451.84

5,146.21

.00

.00

620.00

.00

153.01

.00

404.90

2,375.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

841.37

13,002.02

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 50.1 I
.00

.00

.00

1,178.97

.00

854.58

.00

36,1 30.01

12,982.79

5,332.92

9,949.29

361.32

50,816.56

2,922.37

7,669.78

1 12,838.18

114,866.58

5,883.24

47,204.39

48,036.29

46,671.60

43,276.80

44,237.10

30,401.81

35,876.89

30,393.73

29,840.60

22,440.00

28,048.52

28,044.76

24,420.15

57,259.20

27,472.59

17,956.59

1,333.85

4,857.11

283.20

4,420.86

320.00

6,717.38

11,666.55

495.75

2,461.70

1,349.1 1

209.54

10,390.96

42,929.53

2,322.88

46,944.36

.00

963.80

2,261.61

.00

.00

877.07

8,306.72

8,709.21

6,574.85

.00

37,322.00

30,000.00

1 3,000.00

.00

.00

78,000.00

6,1 00.00

14,339.00

243,124.00

247,000.00

20,000.00

54,000.00

81,420.00

80,904.00

75,024.00

76,728.00

51,216.00

62,232.00

51,216.00

48,636.00

38,916.00

48,636.00

48,636.00

42,372.00

99,246.00

42,372.00

42,372.00

4,600.00

18,000.00

5,857.00

6,500.00

1,500.00

9,000.00

13,500.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

2,500.00

600.00

17,500.00

56,000.00

.00

46,944.00

500.00

1,500.00

3,000.00

1,500.00

7,500.00

3,000.00

17,000.00

15,000.00

9,800.00

1,500.00

1,191.99 96.8

17,017.21 43.3

7,667.08 41.0

9,949.29) .0

361.32) .0

27,183.44 65.2

3,177.ô3 47.9

6,669.22 53.5

130,285.82 46.4

132,133.42 46.5

14,116.76 29.4

6,795.61 87.4

33,383.71 59.0

34,232.40 57.7

31,747.20 57.7

32,490.90 57.7

20,814.19 59.4

26,355.1 1 57.7

20,822.27 59.3

18,795.40 61 .4

16,476.00 57 .7

20,587.48 57 .7

20,591.24 57.7

17,951.85 57.6

41,986.80 57.7

14,899.41 64.8

24,415.41 42.4

3,266.15 29.0

13,142.89 27.0

5,573.80 4.8

2,079.14 68.0

1 ,180.00 21 .3

2,282.62 74.6

1,833.45 86.4

2,504.25 16.5

1,038.30 70.3

1 ,150.89 54.0

390.46 34.9

7,109.04 59.4

13,070.47 76.7

2,322.88) .0

.36) 100.0

500.00 .0

536.20 64.3

738.39 75.4

1,500.00 .0

7,500.00 .0

2.122.93 29.2

8,693.28 48.9

6,290.79 58.1

3,225.15 67.1
'1,500.00 .0

FIRE DEPARTMENT

DISPATCH CONTRACT

OVERTIME

HOLIDAY PAY

OVERTIME - FORESTRY

REGULAR (ST) - FORESTRY

WORKERS COMP. INS.

FICA

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSUARNCE

ANNUAL LEAVE

INSURANCE

SALARY-F¡RE CAPTAIN

SALARY.DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF

SALARY-FIRE LIEUTENANT

SALARY.FIRE CAPTAIN

SALARY.FIRE ENGINEER

SALARY.FIRE CAPTAIN

SALARY.FIRE ENGINEER

SALARY-FIRE FIGHTER

SALARY.ADMIN- ASST.

SALARY.FIRE FIGHTER

SALARY-FIRE FIGHTER

SALARY-FIREFIGHTER

SALARY.FIRE CHIEF

SALARY-FIRE FIGHTER

SALARY-FIREFIGHTER

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

FIRE TRAINING/EDUCATION

EQUIPMENT OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BASE STATION/RADIO MNT.

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE GAS & OIL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT/MISCELLANEOUS

BUILDING SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

PART TIME LABOR

PART TIME LABOR. FORESTRY

EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYMENTS

FIRE SUPPLIES (EXPENDABLES)

VOLUNTEER REIMB.

PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION

EMPLOYEE HEALTH PROTECTION

NFPA STATION UNIFORMS

FIRE DEPT. MAINTENANCE

FIRE DEPT. ELECTRICITY

FIRE DEPT. HEAT

FIRE DEPT. TELEPHONE

ANNEX MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

FOR ADMINISTRAT¡ON USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 0'l:23PM PAGE: 8



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

O1-04-02-701ô ANNEXELECTRICITY

01-04-02-7017 ANNEX HEAT COSTS

01-04-03-7016 DORM ELECTRTCTTY

01-04-03-7017 DORM HEAT COSTS

125.54

.00

18.81

.00

1,179.01

3,407.20

178.26

315.25

2,000.00

4,000.00

300.00

.00

820.99 59.0

592.80 85.2

121.7 4 59.4

315.25) .0

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

PUBLIC WORKS

175,s33.68 1,090,809.82 1 ,888,412.00 797,602.18 57.8

O1.O8.OO-ôOO1 PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

O1-0B-00-6002 PUBLIC WORKS ASSISTANT

O1.08.00-6003 LEAVE CASH OUT

01-08-00-6090 0vERTtME

01-08-00-ô091 HoLTDAYPAY

01-08-00-6097 woRKERS COMP. rNS.

01-08-00-6098 FrcA

01-08-00-6099 MEDTCARE

01-08-00-6100 PERS

Ol.08-00-6102 HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

O1-08.00.6.I03 ANNUALLEAVE

01-08-00-ô105 tNsuRANcE
01-08-00-6215 DrR. OF C|TY SERVTCES

01-08-00-7000 SUMMER HtRE

O1-O8.OO.7OO1 PARKS/TRAILS/GROUNDS SUPPLIES

01-08-00-7008 TRATNtNG

O1-08-00-7009 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY

O1-08-OO-7011 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

O1-O8.OO-7012 STREET MAINTENANCE

01.08-OO-7013 STREETL¡GHTS MAINTENANCE

O1.OB.OO-7014 VEHICLEMAINTENANCE

01-08-00-7015 vEHtcLE GAS & OtL

01-08-00-7016 ELECTRTCTTY

01.08.00.7017 HEATING FUEL

O1-08-OO-7018 TELEPHONE, PUBLICWORKS

01-08-00-7020 sNow REMoVAL

01-08-00-7029 PUBLTC WORKS MrSC

O1.O8.OO-7031 FMATS MATCH PARTICIPATION

O1-O8.OO-7032 ELECTRCITY-STREET LIGHTS

0'1-08-00-7033 cHRrsrMAs DECORATTONS

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

9,334.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

70ô.63

399.90

138.04

2,716.95

1,417 .02

.00

.00

3,'11 L63

6,450.00

660.1 2

.00

599.00

1,856.00

18,774.60

.00

278.04

797.43

227.94

.00

55.37

.00

414.49

.00

1,660.27

.00

46,671.60

4,848.81

.00

2,216.92

311.14

3,061.87

1 ,125.30

574.93

14,982.25

8,587.60

2,257.86

1 1,940.09

16,57s.03

1 8,1 50.00

1,834.16

212.50

599.00

2,473.70

20,339.49

2,323.56

789.68

3,308.36

3,364.89

7,519.96

666.38

30,6s0.00

2,246.06

32,005.55
'18,358.98

.00

80,896.00

43,005.00

3,000.00

5,000.00

.00 (

5,800.00

1,488.00

2,652.00

41,402.00

28,805.00

2,500.00

14,000.00

26,970.00

24,000.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

1 25,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

5,500.00

4,200.00

10,000.00

1,260.00

50,000.00

15,000.00

ô7,500.00

20,000.00

5,000.00

34,224.40 57.7

38,156.19 11.3

3,000.00 .0

2,783.08 44.3

311.14) .0

2,738j3 52.8

362.70 75.6

2,077 .07 21.7

26,419.75 36.2

20,217.40 29.8

242.14 90.3

2,059.91 85.3

10,394.97 6'1 .5

5,850.00 75.6

3,165.84 36.7

787.50 21.3

4,401.00 12.0

2,526.30 49.5

104,660.51 16.3

2,676.44 46.5

1,210.32 39.5

2,191.64 60.2

835.11 80.1

2,480.04 75.2

593.62 52.9

19,350.00 61 .3

12,753.94 15.0

35,494.45 47.4

1,641 .02 91 .8

5,000.00 .0

49,597.75 257,995.67 605,978.00 347,982.33 42.6

277,268.45 ( 677,036.21) .00 677,036.21

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0911012011 01:23PM PAGE:9



CIry OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

UTILITY FUND

02-0000-1 000

02-0000-1 005

02-0000-1 006

02-0000-1 030

02-0000-1 031

02-0000-1 035

02-0000-1 037

02-0000-1 045

02-0000-1 050

02-0000-1 1 00

02-0000-1 1 05

02-0000-1 1 1 0

02-0000-1 1 1 5

02-0000-1 120

02-0000-1 125

02-0000-1 1 30

02-0000- 1 s80

344,253.37

248,795.00

18,813.47

176,292.20

5,635.79)

17,264.18

1,092.12

8,291.45

2,694.76)

378,41 4.93

9ô7,607.80

1,177 ,279.29

554,142.79)

32,130,581.71

21,562,852.96)

29,032.87)

4.249.68

ASSETS

CASH. COMBINED

RESTRICTED CASH . FRR

HIWAY PK SEWER BOND 92-06

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ALLOWDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

SUPPLIES INVENTORY

ACCOUNTS REC. CONTRACT PYMNTS

DEFERRED CHARGE-BOND ISSUE

AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CHG

LAND

CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS

EOUIPMENT

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIAÏION

UTILIry PLANT

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

CONTRACT PAYMENT

SUSPENSE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED VACATION TIME

WATER/SEWER SERVICE DEPOSITS

HIGHWAY PARK REVENUE BOND

ADWF NOTE

BOND INTEREST PAYABLE

DEFERRED REVENUE-GVEA

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

1 3,318,576.03

02-0000-2000

02-0000-2'l 50

02-0000-2450

02-0000-2500

02-0000-2525

02-0000-2550

02-0000-2700

86.28

18,51 0.50

19,579.91

559,894-85

375,000.00

14,402.00

168.499.74

O2-OOOO-3105 CONTRIBUTEDCAPITAL

02-0000-3110 AMoRTlzATloN

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

O2-OOOO-3OOO RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,804,729.16

20,319.80)

26,1 99,096.1 6

15,820,902.77)

1,784,409.36

1,155,973.28

12.162.602.75

1 3,31 8,576.03

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED O8l1Ol2O11 01:23PM PAGE: 10



ÕIfi OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 20'11

UTÍLITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

02-1 0-00-4165

02-1040-5000

02{0-00-5801

02.f0-00i5802

02-10-00-5815

02-10:00-5825

02-10-00-5830

o2-10-0û.5835

WATER UTILITY

PERS RELIEF

WATER UTILITY REVENUE

MIS.CELT¡NEOUS REVENUË

REIMBURSEABLE WATER BREAKS

TIE.IN FEES

WATER FRR RESIÞENTIAUCOM'L

WATER BASE

LAB TESTING

TOTAL REVENUE

.00

50,41923

372.08

.00

750.00

.00

.00

1,424.74

.0û

360,394.57

37,528.62

.00

1,750.00

6,47A.20

5r918.85

4,273.78

6,309.00

726.1 08.00

.00

15,000.00

.00

81,234.00

75360.00

6.000.00

6,309,û0 .0

365,713.43 49.6

37,528.62) .0

15,000.00 .0

1,750.00) .o

75,763.80 6.7

70,041.15 7.8

1,726.22 71,2

õ2,9ô5.s7 415,336.02 91û,611.00 495.274-58 45.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSEO 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE: 11



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

02-1 0-00-6090

02-1 0-00-6097

02-1 0-00-6099

02-1 0-00-6 1 00

02-1 0-00-ô1 02

02-1 0-00-ô1 03

02-1 0-00-61 05

02-1 0-00-61 1 7

02-10-00-621 1

02-10-00-6212

02-1 0-00-621 4

02-1 0-00-621 s

02-1 0-00-62 1 6

02-1 0-00-6500

02-1 0-00-7001

02-1 0-00-7003

02-1 0-00-7004

02-1 0-00-7005

02-1 0-00-7006

02-'1 0-00-7007

02-1 0-00-7009

02-10-00-701 1

02-1 0-00-701 2

02-10-00-7014

02-1 0-00-70'1 5

02-1 0-00-701 I
02-1 0-00-7021

02-10-00-7022

02-10-00-7029

02-1 0-00-7039

02-1 0-00-7041

02-1 0-00-7045

02-1 0-00-7050

02-1 0-00-7092

02-1 0-00-7094

02-1 0-00-7400

02-1 0-00-7802

02-1 0-04-701 6

02-10-04-7017

02-1 0-04-701 I
02-10-04-7020

02-10-06-701 6

02-1 0-06-701 7

02-1 0-06-701 I
02-1 0-06-7020

02-1 0-08-701 6

02-1 0-08-701 7

02-1 0-08-7020

02-1 0-1 0-701 6

02-10-10-7017

02-1 0-1 0-701 I
02-10-10-7020

02-10-11-7016

02-10-1 1 -7017

179.48

577.SO

218.99

3,332.04

2,289.00

.00

.00

2,265.99

4,666.80

3,333.60

1,728.00

3,11'1.63

.00

.00

371.13

.00

.00

126.00

.00

.00

z3.J I

116.45

1,745.00

.00

1,037.06

5,843.72

.00

.00

514.00

157.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,354.8ô

559.50

2,842.50

.00

3,101.53

.00

33.22

.00

982.46

.00

243.12

2,148.70

.00

37.99

.00

1,230.23

.00

OVERTIME

WORKERS COIVP. INS.

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

ANNUAL LEAVE

INSURANCE

A/R CLERK

UTILTIY SUPERVISOR

UTILIry ASSISTANT

UTILITY ASSISTANT

DIR. OF CITY SERVICES

UTILITY ASSIST.

INTEREST EXPENSE ADWF

PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING

BILLING SERVICE

AUDIT/ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT OUTLAY/REPAIR

SYSTEM SUPPLIES

WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE GAS/OIL

LABORATORY

LIABILITY INSURANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MISCELLANEOUS/TRAINING

POSTAGE

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TRAINING

DEBT RETIREMENT

TRANSFER OUT - FRR

TRANSFER OUT - WATER BASE

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

REIMBURSEABLE WATER BREAKS

ELECTRICITY-WATER TREATMENT

HEATING FUEL-WATER TREATMENT

TELEPHONE-WATER TREATMENT

BUILDING MAINT..WATER TREATMEN

ELECTRICITY-HIWAY PARK PUMPHOU

HEAT FUEL-HIWAY PARK PUMPHOUSE

TELEPHONE HÍWAY PARK PUMPHOUSE

BUILD MAINT.HIWAY PARK PUMPHOU

ELECTRICITY-8TH AVE WELLHOUSE

HEATING FUEL-8TH AVE.WELLHOUSE

BUILD MAINT.STH AVE.WELLHOUSE

ELECTRICITY.STILLMEYER PUMPHOU

HEAT FUEL STILLMEYER PUMPHOUSE

TELEPHONE STILLMEYER PUMPHOUSE

BUILD MAINT.STILLMEYER PUMPHOU

WELL HOUSE ELECTRIC

WELL HOUSE FUEL

2,102.71

3,470.12

1,258.89

18,4'19.'18

15,131.00

2,780.66

16,990.97

1 1,329.95

23,334.00

16,668.00

8,640.00

15,558.15

7,386.00

6,000.00

371.13

.00

10,039.40

1,101.25

.00

196.90

9,529.14

2,124.89

5,41'1.00

3,407.44

2,619.50

13,975.36

.00

513.01

1,952.43

1,526.12

.00

.00

.00

5,470.20

5,918.85

4,217.52

.00

J¿, tc t .¿a

59,793.1 9

5,334.34

.00

16,246.71

1,781 .47

199.47

.00

6,485.20
r ?ao ta

243.12

I 1,668.04

1 ,513.98

228.09

.00

3,888.40

41 1.68

2,000.00

11,500.00

2,500.00

40,491.00

47,000.00

5,500.00

30,000.00

19,638.00

40,451.00

36,750.00

14,589.00

26,970.00

14,976.00

8,000.00

2,000.00

1,800.00
'10,000.00

5,000.00
'10,000.00

2,500.00

70,000.00

10,000.00

20,000.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

6,000.00

17,500.00

3,500.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

2,000.00

25,000.00

81,234.00

75,960.00

24,252.00

15,000.00

75,000.00

60,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

20,000.00

3,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

17,000.00

1,500.00

500.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

102.71) 105.1

8,029.88 30.2

1,241.11 50.4

22,071.82 45.5

31,869.00 32.2

2,719.34 50.6

13,009.03 56.6

8,308.05 57.7

17,117.00 57.7

20,082.00 45.4

5,949.00 59.2

1 1 ,41 1.85 57.7

7,590.00 49.3

2,000.00 75.0

1,628.87 18.6

1,800.00 .0

39.40) 100.4

3,898.7s 22.0

10,000.00 .0

2,303.10 7.9

60,470.86 13.6

7,875.11 21.3

14,589.00 27.1

1,592.5ô 68.2

1,380.50 65.5

7,975.36) 232.9

17,500.00 .0

2,986.99 14.7

1 ,047 .57 65.'l

526.12) 152.6

10,000.00 .0

2,000.00 .0

25,000.00 .0

75,763.80 6.7

70,041.15 7 .8

20,034.48 17.4

15,000.00 .0

42,842.75 42.9

206.81 S9.7

665.66 88.9

5,000.00 .0

3,753.29 81.2

1 ,218.53 59.4

300.53 39.9

1,000.00 .0

3,514.80 64.9

1,110.77 55.6

2,256.88 9.7

5,331.9ô 68.6

13.98) 100.9

271.91 45.6

1,000.00 .0

3,888.40) .0

411.68) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01 :23PM PAGE:12



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

02.10-11.7018 WELL HOUSE PHONE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SEWER UTILITY FUND

135.88 663.61 .00 ( 663.61 ) .0

48,309.96 359,447.55 910,611.00 551,1ô3.45 39.5

02-1 2-00-41 65

02-1 2-00-5000

02-1 2-00-5005

02-1 2-00-5800

02-1 2-00-5801

02-12-00-5802

02-1 2-00-5805

02-1 2-00-581 5

02-12-00-5825

02-1 2-00-5830

PERS RELIEF

SEWER UTILITY REVENUE

SID PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

INTEREST ON DEPOSITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INDUSTRIAL SID LAB TESTS

FACILITY REPAIR & REPLACEMENT

TIE.IN FEES

SEWER FRR RËSIDENTIAUCOM'L

SEWER BASE

TOTAL REVENUE

.00

39,815.84

.00

.00

.00

22,537.08

.00

750.00

.00

.00

.00

290,030.57

.00

174.43

8,156.61

60,943.71

7.204.38

750.00

5,006.88

5,463.91

7,584.00

681,328.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

1 15,000.00

76,891.00

.00

81,234.00

75,9ô0.00

7,584.00 .0

391,297.43 42.6

5,000.00 .0

174.43) .0

8,156.61) .0

s4,05ô.29 53.0

6S,686.62 9.4

750.00) .0

76,227.12 6,2

70,49ô.09 7.2

63,102.92 377,730.49 1,042,997.00 665,266.51 36.2

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:23PM PAGE:13



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YÏD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

02-1 2-00-6090

02-1 2-00-6097

02-1 2-00-6099

02-1 2-00-6100

02-12-00-6102

02-1 2-00,61 03

02-1 2-00-61 05

02-12-OO-6117

02-12-00-6211

02-12-00-6212

02-12-O0-6214

02-12-00-6215

02-12-O0-6216

02-1 2-00-6500

02-1 2-00-6600

02-12-00-7001

02-1 2-00-7003

02-12-00-7004

02-1 2-00-7005

02-1 2-00-7006

02-12-00-7007

02-1 2-00-7008

02-12-00-7009

o2-12-00-7011

02-12-00-7013

o2-12-00-7014

02-12-O0-7015

02-12-00-7019

02-12-O0-7021

02-12-O0-7Q22

02-12-00-7029

02-12-00-7039

02-12-00-7042

02-12-00-7045

02-12-00-7092

02-12-00-7094

02-1 2-00-7096

02-12-00-7400

02-12-04-7016

02-12-04-7017

o2-12-04-7018

02-12-04-7020

02-12-05-7018

02-1 2-06-701 6

02-12-70-7016

02-12-70-7018

02-12-71-7016

02-12-72-7016

02-12-73-7016

02-12-73-7018

02-12-7 4-7016

02-12-74-7018

02-12-75-7016

02-12-75-7018

229.87

752.64

251.98

3,837.19

4,1 13.03

.00

.00

2,265.99

4,666.80

3,333.60

4,032.00

3,1 1 1.60

.00

.00

.00

351.88

.00

.00

6,624.20

181.25

259.70

798.00

1,900.35

339.40

5,075.90

.00

.00

2 t,033.50

.00

.00

514.25

175.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,785.22

.00

.00

.00

19.23

405.34

.00

495.'10

1 15.40
ao aa

43.38

132.25

43.38

b4.f,4

37.99

2,651.08

5,058.96

1,596.80

23,134.61

28,451.64

4,740.30

17,229.82

11,329.95

23,334.00

1ô,668.00

20,160.00

15,558.00

17,234.00

22,507.52

.00

351.88

.00

10,039.40

11 ,401 .7 4
'181 .25

672.20

5,670.95

55,378.99

1,680.45

15,393.02

1 ,194.51

3,293.34

60,526.25

.00

.00

2,429.98

1,561.22

.00

217.50

5,006.88

5,463.91

7,204.38

273.19

26,749.49

9,808.34

1,185.51

.00

.00

122.95

2,613.30

.00

2,272.42

622.27

302.8s

340.84

1,556.21

302.85

638.33

228.04

10,000.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

48,679.00

63,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

19,638.00

40,451.00
'15,750.00

34,041.00

26,970.00

34,944.00

28,500.00

7,500.00

1,000.00

1,800.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

2,500.00

5,000.00

70,000.00

15,000.00

25,000.00

s,000.00

5,500.00

115,000.00

15,000.00

2,500.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

81,234.00

75,960.00

76,891.00

21,339.00

50,000.00

12,000.00

3,200.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

4,500.00

1,000.00

5,200.00

1,200.00

1,000.00

750.00

2,750.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1.000.00

7,348.92 26.5

6,941.04 42.2

903.20 63.9

25,544.39 47.5

34,548.36 45.2

259.70 94.8

12,770.18 57.4

8,308.05 57.7

17 ,117.00 57.7

918.00) 1 05.8

1 3,881.00 59.2

11 ,412.00 57.7

17,710.00 49.3

5,992.48 79.0

7,500.00 .0

648.12 35.2

1,800.00 .0

39.40) 100.4

6,401 .7 4) 228.0

9,8'18.75 1 .8

1,827.80 26.9

670.95) 113.4

14,621.01 79.1

13,319.55 11.2

9,606.98 61.6

3,805.49 23.9

2,206.66 59.9

54,473.75 52.6

15,000.00 .0

2,500.00 .0

570.02 81.0

561.22) 156.1

1,000.00 .0

1,782.50 10.9

76,227j2 6.2

70,496.09 7.2

69,686.ô2 9.4

21,065.81 1.3

23,250.51 s3.5

2,191.66 81 .7

2,014.49 37.1

5,000.00 .0

1,000.00 .0

377.05 24.6

1,886.70 58.1

1,000.00 .0

2,927.58 43.7

577.73 51 .9

697.15 30.3

409.16 45.5

1,1 93.79 56.6

ô97.15 30.3

361.67 63.8

771.96 22.8

OVERTIi/E

WORKERS COMP. INS.

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

ANNUAL LEAVE

INSURANCE

AR CLERK

UTILITY SUPERVISOR

UTIL¡TY ASSISTANT

UTILITY ASSISTANT

DIR. OF CITY SERVICES

UTILITY ASSIST.

REV. BOND INT. (HWYPKSEWER)

REV, BOND PRINC.(HWYPKSEWER)

PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING

BILLING SERVICE

AUDIT/ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SAFETY EOUIPMENT

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

EQUIPMENT OUTLAY/REPAIR

SYSTEM SUPPLIES

WASTE WATER TREATMENT CHEMICAL

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE GAS & OIL

LAEORATORY

LIABILITY INSURANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MISCELLANEOUS/TRAIN ING

UTITLITY POSTAGE

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TRAINING

TRANSFER OUT - FRR

TRANSFER OUT. SEWER BASE

TRANSFER OUT - FRR INDUSTRIAL

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

ELECTRICITY -WWTP

HEATING FUEL WWTP

TELEPHONE WWTP

BUILDING MAINTENANCE WWTP

TELEPHONE - SCADA

ELECTRICITY.GENERATOR STORAGE

ELECTRICITY.LIFT STATION 1A

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 1A

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 2A

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 3A

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 38

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 38

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 3C

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 3C

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 48

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 48

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE: 14



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

02-12-76-7016

02-12-76-7018

02-12-77-7016

02-12-77-7018

02-12-78-7016

02-12-78-7018

02-12-79-7016

02-12-80-7016

o2-12-81-7016

02-12-82-7016

02-12-83-7016

02-12-83-7018

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 4C

TELEPHONE L¡FT STATION 4C

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 4F

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 4F

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 5A

TELEPHONE LIFT STATION 5A

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 58

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 6A

ELECTRICITY LIFT STATION 68

ELECTRIC LIFT STATION MOCKLER

ELECTRICITY.STILLMEYER LIFT ST

TELEPHONE STILLMEYER LIFT STAT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

177.68

37.99

426.04

43.38

6'1.59

43.38

50.32

522.42

40.88
at ao

173.83
a7 0q

1,303.61

228.09

2,270.59

302.85

314.88

302.85

572.48

957.99

405.43

365.1 7

2,385.61

190.09

3,000.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

2,200.00

1,000.00

1,750.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

750.00

3,500.00

1,000.00

1,696.39 43.5

771.91 22.8

2,729.41 45.4

697.15 30.3

1,885,12 14.3

697.15 30.3

1,177.52 32.7

42.01 95.8

594.57 40.5

384.83 48.7

1,114.39 68.2

809.91 19.0

71,790.72 453,938.76 1,042,997.00 589,058.24 43.5

4,031.79) ( 20,319.80) .00 20,319.80 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0911012011 01:24PM PAGE:15



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31 , 201 1

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

ASSETS

03-0000-1000 cASH- coMBINED

O3-OOOO.1O5O GRANT RECEIVABLES

( 549,331.83)

9,742.24

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LfABILITIES

O}OOOO-2700 DEFERREDREVENUE 5,556.78

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

03-0000-3001 UNRESTRTCTED FUNDS ( 1,411.46)

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

03-0000-3000 FUND BALANCE 104,535.42

REVENUE OVER EXPENDTTURES - YTD ( 648,270.33)

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

( 543,734.91)

{ 539,58e.59)

5,556.78

( 545,146.37)

( s3e,589.59)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OAnOl2O11 01:24PM PAGE: l6



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

H & H/N, BLANKET LIFT STATION

03.45.00-7005 H & H LIFT PH I CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT 48

87,000.00 87,000.00 .00 ( 87,000.00) .0

87,000.00 87.000.00 .00 ( 87,000.00)

03-48-00-5001

03-48-00-5003

03-48-00-7005

03-48-00-7006

03-ô0-00-5001

03-60-00-5900

03-60-00-7001

03-63-00-5001

03-63-00-7001

LIFT STATION PH II - DEC GRANT

LIFT STATION PH II - EPA GRANT

TOTAL REVENUE

LIFT STATION PH II - CONSTRUCT

H&H LIFT STATION PH II ENGINEE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT 60

SLUDGE REMOVAL GRANT REVENUE

SLUDGE REMOVAL. CITY MATCH

TOTAL REVENUE

SLUDGE REMOVAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT 63

SENIOR CENTER EQUIP REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

SENIOR CENTER EQUIPMENT UPGRAD

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT 64

273,600.00

678,960.00

1 ,089,316.00

858,780.00

00(
00(

1 ,089,316.00)

858,780.00)

.0

.0

952,560.00 1,948,096.00 .00 ( 1.948.096.00)

1 ,155,000.00

34.527.O0

2,385,500.00

70,135.58

.00 (

.00 (

2,385,500.00)

70,1 35.58)

.0

.0

1,189,527 .00 2,455,635.58 .00 ( 2,455,635.58)

10,303.00

.00

13,770.00

838.70

.00 (

.00 (

13,770.00)

838.70)

.0

.0

10,303.00 1 4,608.70 00( 14,ô08.70) .0

14,718.15 19,023.85 .00 ( 19,023.85) .0

14.718.15 19,023.85 .00 ( 19,023.85)

.00 4,009.00 .00 ( 4,009.00)

.00 4,009.00 .00 ( 4,009.00) .0

.00 4,009.00 .00 ( 4,009.00)

.00 4,009.00 .00 ( 4,009.00) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE: 17



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,201 1

CAPITAL PROJEETS FUNO

PË,RIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUOGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

03-6{.00.7001 W WATER ÞÉSIGN & ENGIN - DESIG 36,828.75 49,315.60 .00 ( 49,315.60) .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,828.75 49,315.,60 .û0 ( 49,315.60) .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 365,210.90) ( 648,270.33) ,0Û 648,270.33 .0

-::::

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 7¿ OF THE FIS.CAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/10/2011 01:24PM PAGE:18



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

ASSESSMENT FUND

04-0000-1 000

04-0000-1 00 1

04-0000-1 002

04-0000-1 030

04-0000-1 03 1

04-0000-1 032

04-0000-1 035

04-0000-1 036

ASSETS

CASH - COMBINED

SAVINGS -DISTRICT 3 STILLMEYER

WELLS HIWAY PK WATER BD 91.08

ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 1

ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 2

ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 3

ASSESS.INT. REC. DIST.#3

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

54,101.62

101,575.76

40,836.25

35,999.88

132,152.32

959,241.9'1
70 ?o

6,235.87)

LIABILITIES

O4.OOOO-2200 ASSESSMENT DEF. REV. DIST.1

O4.OOOO-2201 ASSESSMENT DEF.REV. DISTRICT 2

O4-OOOO.22O2 ASSESSMENT DEF. REV.DISTRICT 3

O4.OOOO-2205 RESERVE FOR BAD DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

O4-OOOO-3OOO ASSESSMENTFUNOBALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES . YTD

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

253,704.95

29,717.05

32,251.13

1 25,067.36

883,400.69

6,389.96)

1,317 ,751 .26

1,034,329.22

283,422.04

1,317,751.26

283,422.04

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:19



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 20,1 1

ASSESSMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

04-00-00-4500

04-00-00-4501

04-00-00-4502

04-00-00-4600

04-00-00-4601

04-00-00-4602

04-00-00-4701

04-00-00-4702

04-00-00-5800

DEPARTMENT OO

ASSESSMENT PRINC.REV,DIST. 1

ASSESS. PRINC. REV.DIST. 2

ASSESS,PRINC.REV,DIST,3

ASSESSMENT INT. REV.DIST. 1

ASSESSMENT INT. REV.DIST. 2

ASSESSMENT INT.REV.DIST. 3

ASSESSMENT PENALTY REV.DIST 2

ASSESSMENT PENALTY REV.DIST. 3

INTEREST EARNED

TOTAL REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.74

2,034.47

5,1 73.56

59,07 4.34

1 ,714.28

5,800.31

44,984.36

579.58

5,244.06

79.59

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

2,O34.47)

5,1 73.s6)

59,074.34)

1,714.28)

5,800.31)

44,984.36)

579.58)

5,244.06)

79.59)

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

.0

1.74 124,684.55 .00 ( 1 24,684.55)

04-00-00-6500 HIGHWAY PARK REV, BOND INT.

O4-OO-O0-6550 STILLMEYER BOND INTEREST

04-00-00-6600 HIGHWAY PARK REV. BOND PRINC.

04-00-00.6650 STILLMEYERBONDPRINCIPLE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,828.47

28,077.50

11,061.53

50,000.00

5,828.47)

28,077.50)

1 1,061 .53)

50,000.00)

.0

.0

.0

.0

.00 94,967.50 .00 ( 94,967.50) .0

1.74 29.717.05 .00 ( 29,717.05) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE: 20



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

BUILDING DEPARTMENI

ASSETS

05-0000-1000 cAsH-coMBlNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

FUND EQUITY

111,292.15

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

O5-OOOO-3OOO FUNDBALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES . YTD

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

76,994.48

34,257.67

111,292j5

111,292.15

111,292.15

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE: 21



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

05-00-00-4001

05-00-00-4002

05-00-00-4003

05-00-00-4004

05-00-00-4005

05-00-00-4006

05-00-00-4007

05-00-00-4008

05-00-00-4009

05-00-00-5900

05-0 1 -00-700 1

05-0 1 -00-7005

05-0 I -00-700ô

05-01 -00-7022

05-01 -00-7029

05-01 -00-7049

DEPARTMENT OO

RESIDENTIAL PLAN CHECK FEE

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FE

COMMERCIAL PLAN CHECK FEE

COMMERICAL BUILDING PERMIT FEE

INDUSTRIAL PLAN CHECK FEE

INDUSTRIAL BUILDING PERMIT FEE

ROAD EXCAVAT¡ON BOND

STORM WATER PLAN INSPECTION FE

STORM WATER PERMIT FEE

TRANSFER IN FROM FUND BALANCE

TOTAL REVENUE

PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING

LEGAL FEES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES/SOFTWARE

ADMIN/MISC. EXPENSES

TRAINING CLASSES/MANUALS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

2,270.93

8,086.10

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,945.59

11,720.95

8,765.8ô

27,314.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,000.00

15,000.00

8,000.00

10,000.00

4,000.00

7,s00.00

s,000.00

1,440.00

960.00

35,500.00

1,054.41 86.8

3,279.05 78.1

765.86) 109.6

17,314.14) 273.1

4,000.00 .0

7,500.00 .0

5,000.00 .0

1,440.00 .0

960.00 .0

35,s00.00 .0

10,357.03 54,746.54 95,400.00 40,653.46 57.4

O5.OO.OO.7OOO ROAD EXCAVATION BOND RETURN

O5-OO-OO.7OO1 RESIDENTIAL PLAN REVIEW

05-00-00-7002 RESTDENTIAL INSPECTIONS

O5-OO-OO.7OO3 COMMERCIALPLAN REVIEW

05-00-00-7004 coMMERCIAL INSPECTIONS

O5-OO-OO-7005 INDUSTRIALPLANREVIEW

O5-OO-O0.7006 INDUSTRIAL INSPECTIONS

O5-OO.OO-7007 STORM WATER PLAN INSPECTIONS

O5-OO.OO.7OOB STORM WATER SITE INSPECTIONS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT O1

.00

'1,000.00

2.250.00

3,802.00

3,633.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

2,250.00

7,998.28

5,935.00

.00

1,436.71

.00

.00

5,000.00

15,000.00

23,000.00

10,000.00

17,000.00

8,000.00

10,000.00

1,440.00

960.00

5,000.00 .0

13,000.00 13.3

20,750.00 9.8

2,001.72 80.0

1 1,0ô5.00 34.9

8,000.00 .0

8,563.29 14.4

1,440.00 .0

960.00 .0

10,685.00 19,619.99 90,400.00 70,780.01 21.7

.00

.00

.00

753.88

.00

.00

.00

75.00

.00

753.88

.00

.00

100.00

250.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

250.00

400.00

100.00 .0

'175.00 30.0

3,000.00 .0

246.12 75.4

250.00 .0

400.00 .0

753.88 828.88 5,000.00 4,171 .12 1 ô.6

( 1,081.85) .00 ( 34,297.67) .034,297.67

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OBI1OI2011 O1:.24PM PAGE:22



CITY.OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

GAMING FUND

ASSETS

O7.OOOO.1 OO1 GAMING CHECKING . KEY BANK

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

O7-OOOO-3OOO GAMING.FUNDBALANTE

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

42,64

42.ç4

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 5B % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:23



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 3,I, 2Û11

FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND

ASSETS

16-0000-1000 GAsH-coMBrNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND EALANCE:

16-0000-3000 FUND BALANCE 29,789.18

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 1 1,485.A0)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUTTY

28,303.72

28,303.72

283A3.72

28.303.72

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 5B % OF THE FISTAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 081'10/2011 0l:24PM PAGE:24



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDIIURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31.2011

FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGËT UNEARNED PCNT

DEPARTMENT OO

16-0O-00.51OO DONAT¡ONI. VOLUNTEER DINNER

TOTAL REVENUE

16.00.00.7000 EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVËR EXPENDITURES

7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 ( 7,000.o0) .0

7.000.00 7.000.00 ,00 ( 7,000.00) .U

2.740.O0 8,485.46 .00 ( 8,48s.46) .0

2,740"00 8"485.46 .00 ( 8,485.46) .0

4,260.00 ( 1,485.4ô) .00 I,485,46 .0

FOR ADMINISÍRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/101201 1 01:24PM PAGE:25



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31 , 201 1

BUCK NYSTROM MEMORIAL FUND

ASSETS

17-0000-1000 cAsH - coMBtNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

FUND EQUITY

.UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

BALANCE - CUBRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIAEILITIES AND EQUIW

50.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 9/" OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/10/2011 01t24PM PAGE:26



DEPARTMENT OO

17-00-00-4001 REVENUE

CITY OF ÑORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR TI.IE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2O1J

BUCK NYSTROM MEMORIAL FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PGNT

.00 50.00 .00 ( 50,00) .o

,oo 50.00 .00 ( 50.00) .oTOTAL REVENUE

NET BEVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 50.00 ,00 ( 50.00) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YE,AR HAS ELAPSED 08110/2011 01:24PM PAGEr2T



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK

ASSETS

18-0000-1000 cAsH-coMBlNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

18.0ÛOO-3OOO FUNDBALANCE

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

11,112.77

11,112.77

11,112.77

11,112.77

11,112.77

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 O/" OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:28



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

NORTH POLE FESTMAL

ASSETS

20-00ci0-1000 tAsH - coMEtNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITTES AND ESUfTY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

20,0000-3000 FUND BALANCE 2,637.97

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES. YTD 3,662,83

BALANCE. CURRENT DATË

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOT.AL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

6,30û.80

6,300.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 9o OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/10/2011 01:24PM PAGE;29



CITY OF ÀIORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO tsUDGET

DEPARTMENT OO

20,00-00-4001 REVENUE

TOTAL REVÊNUE

20-00-00-7001 SUMMERFEST

FORTHE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31. 2011

NORTH POLE FESTIVAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

555.00 5,847.50 .00 .( 5,847.50)

555;00 5,847.50 .00 ( 5;847.50) .0

1,151.53 2,'184.67 .00 ( 2,1&4.87) .0

1,151.53 2,1e4.67 .00 ( 2,184.67)

( 596.53) 3,662,83, .ûo ( 3,662.83) :o

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXFEhI.DITURES

FORAÞMINISTRATION U EONLY 58 % OF THË FIS.CAL YEAR HAS ÊLAPSED 08i10/2011 0124PM PAGEi 30



C¡TY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31,2011

ABADE - DEPT OF JUSTICÊ

21-0000-1000 cAsH - coMBTNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EOUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUNÞ BALANGE:

21-0000-3000 FUND BALANCE 20,342.47

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES . YTD 30,ô10.56

EALANCE. CURRENT OATE

TOTAL FUh¡D EAUIY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

50,953.03

50,953.03

50,953.O3

50,953.0s

50,953.03

FOR ADMIÑISTRATION USE ONLY 58 O/O OF THE FISCAL YËAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:31



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FÕR.THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31. 201,1

ABADE - DEPT OF JUSTICE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNËÀRNED PCNT

DEPARTMENT OO

2I.OO.OO.4QO1 REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

21.OO.OO.7OOO EXPENDITURES

IOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

34.60s.89.00 00( 34,60s.89) .0

00 34,605.89 .00 ( 34,605.89) .0

193.47 3,995.33 .00 ( 3,995.33) .0

183.47 3,995.33 00( 3,995.33) .0

( 183.47) 30,610.56 .00 ( 30,610.56) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 Yo OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSEO O8l1U2o11 01:24PM PAGE:32



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31 , 201 1

AHSO PROJEçT AL2OO9-09.01-03

ASSETS

22"0000*1000 GASH-coMBlNED

TOJAL ASSETS

LIAB¡LITIËS AND EOUITY

FUND ESUITY

UNAPPROPRIATEÐ FUNT BALANCE:

22.0000-3000 FUND BALANCE 5,2û0.&9

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD ( 19,759.22)

BALANCE. CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILffIES AND EQUITY

( 14,552.33)

( 14,552,33)

( 14,552.33)

( 14,5s2.33)

( 14,552.33)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OFTHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED A8l18tZA11 0'1:24PM PAGE:33



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPEND¡TURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31.2011

AHSO PROJECT A12009-09-01 -03

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

DEPARTMENT OO

22-00-00-4001 REVENUE

22-00-00-4'165 PERS RELTEF

22-00-t0-6022

22-00-00-6090

22-00-00-6091

22-00-00-6097

22-00-00-6099

22-00-00-6 1 00

22-00-00-6102

22-00-00-6322

22-00-00-7000

.00

.00

34.810.02

.00

77,115.00

1.975.00

42,304.98 45.1

'1.975.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE

TRAINING OVERTIME

OVERTIME

HOLIDAY PAY

WORKERS COMP. INS.

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARY-POLICE OFFICER

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00 34,810.02 79,090.00 44,279.98 44.0

.00

1 33.98

.00

250.56

81.29

1,234.31

1,852.89

5,61 1.20

264.90

1,192.38

1,971.74

642.04

1,311.76

444.08

6,712.91

10,376.83

28,062.30

3,855.20

.00

.00

.00

2,082.00

705.00

12,673.00

15,000.00

48,630.00

.00

1 ,192.38) .0

1,971.7 4) .0

642.04) .0

770.24 63.0

260.92 63.0

5,9ô0.09 53.0

4,623.17 65.2

20,567.70 57.7

3,855.20) .o

(

(

(

9,429.13 54,569.24 79,090.00 24.520.76 69.0

9,429.13) ( 19,759.22) 00 13,759.22 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE: 34



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

BYRNE GRANT JAG O9.O23D

23-0000-1000 cASH - coMBTNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

FUND EOUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES . YTD ( 20,550,51 )

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

( 20,550.51)

( 20,550.51)

( 20,550.s1)

( 20,550.51)

( 20,550.51)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Ogl1Ol2O1l 01:24PM PAGE:35



C1TY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISO.N TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

BY'RNE GRANT JAG O9-023D

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

DEPARTMENT OO

2&00-00.4001 REVENUE

23-00-00¿165 PERS RELIEF

23.00-00-6090

23-00-00-609i

23-00-00-6095

23-00-00-ô097

23-00-00-6099

23-00-00-6100

23-00-00-6102

23-00,00€315

23-00-00-6319

23-00-00-6390

.00

.00

12,793.64

.00

86,569.00

424.0A

73,775.36 14.8

424.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE

OVERTIME

HOLIDAY PAY

GRANT OVERTIME

WORKERS COMP. INS.

MEDICARE

PERS

F{EALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARY.ABADE OFFITER

SALARY - JAG OFFICER

SALARY. JAG OFFICER

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00 12,793.64 86,9S3.00 74,199.36 14.7

.00

.00

.00

.00

98.69

.00

81 3.1 5

.00

.00

.00

245.48

217.20

.00

8ô'1 .13

719.30

2,859.5'l

8,631.93

6,652.80

13,092.80

.00

.00

.00

9,910.00

2,395.00

811.00

12,827.O0

15,000-00

.û0

.00

46,050.00

249.48) .0

277.2q .0

9,910.00 .0

1,533.87 36.0

91.70 88.7

9,967.49 22,3

6,368.07 57.6

6,ô52.80) .o

13,092.80) .o

4,6,050.00 .0

911.84 33,344.15 86,993.00 53,648-85

( 911.84) ( 20,550.51 ) -00 20's50.51 -0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 0,6 OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/1012011 01:24PM PAGE:36



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31. 201 1

ABADE . STATE FORFEITURES

ASSETS

24-0000-1000 cAsH - 0oMBTNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUIry

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES -YTD

BALANCE. SURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,356.38

I,356.38

1,356,38

1,356.38

1,350.38

r.356.38

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 o/o OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/101æ1'l 01:24PM PAGE: 37



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISONTO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 3I, 201 1

ABADE. STATE FORFEITURES

DEPARTMENT OO

24-ÛO-OO.4OO1 STATE FORFEITURE REVENUE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

1,356.38 1,356.38

TOTAL REVENUE

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00 ( 1,356.38) .0

1,356.38 1,356.38 .oo ( 1,356,38) ,0

1,356.38 1,3s6.38 00 ( 1,35ô.38) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 9/o OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 O1:24PM PAGE: 38



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 2011

WATER RESERVES

ASSETS

25-OOOO-1OOO FUNÞBALANCE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

25-0000-3000 RETATNED EARNINGS 108,197.02

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 75,945.42

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

188,142.44

188,142.44

188,142.44

188,142.44

188,142.44

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OBIIO|2O11 A1:24PM PAGE:39



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARiSON TO BUDGÊT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2011

WATER RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUOGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

25-1 0-00-5825

25-10-00-5830

25-1 0-00-5901

25"1 0-00-5S02

FRR RESIDENTIAL WATER

WATER BASE

TRANSFER IN - FRR WATER

TRANSFER IN. WATER BASE

TOTAL REVENUE

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

l 1 ,291.09

11,291 .09

5,391.19

5,899.90

,00

.00

32,893,42

35,062.95

5,47ø.20

5,918.85

'00
.00

81,234.00

75,960.00

32;893.a2) .0

35,662.95) .Û

75,763.80 6,7

70,04 1 .15 7.8

79,945.42 157,194.00 77,248,58 50.9

79.945.42 157,194.00 77,248.58 s0.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:40



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY31,2O11

SEWER RESERVES

ASSETS

27-0000-1000 cAsH - coMBINED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

FUND EOUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

27-0000-3000 RETAINED EARNTNGS 149,991.48

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 110,687.43

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND EOUITY

260,678.91

260,678.91

260,678.91

260,678.91

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 O1'24PM PAGE:41



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

SEWER RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

27-1 2-0ô-5805

27:12-A0-5825

2742-AÕ-5830

27-12-Ð0-5901

27-12-90-5902

27-12-00-5S03

FRR INDUSTRIAL SEWER

FRR SEWER

SEWER BASE

TRANSFER IN - FRR SEWER

TRANSFER IN - SEWER BASE

TRANSFER IN - FRR INDUSTRIAL

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXFËNDITURES

NET RËVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

5,24A.76

4,878.24

5,419.50

.t0

.00

.00

31,604.35

29,717.32

32,529,25

5,006.88

5,463.9r

7.204.38

.00

.00

.00

81,234,00

75,960.00

76,891.00

(

(

{

31,604.3s) .0

29,717.32) .0

32,529.2s) .0

76,227.12 6.2

70,4s6.09 7.2

69.686.62 9.4

27-12-00-7092 TRANSFER OUT - FRR

15,538.50 1 1 1 ,526.13 234,085.00 122,558.87 47.6

838.70 .00 ( 838.70) .0

838.70 00( 838.70) .0

r5,538.50 110,687.43 234,085.00 123.397.57 47.3

-00

00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O8|1U2A11 O1'.24PM PAGE:42



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 201 1

BEAUTIFICATION FUND

ASSETS

30-0000-1000 cASH - coMBlNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL¡TIES AND EOUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

30-0000-3000 EQUTTY 1,159.50

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES . YTD 638.91

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,858.41

1,858.41

1,858.41

1,858.41

1,858,41

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED a911012011 01:24PM PAGE: 43



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2011

BEAUTIFICATION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

DEPARTMENT OO

3O.OO-00.5818 CANDYCANE DONATIONS

TOTAL REVENUE

3O-Oû-OO-7OOO CANDY CANE EXPENSES

3O.OO.OO-7001 BEAUTIFICATION ÊXPENSES

TOTAL EXPËNDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

,00

800.00,00

800.00 .00 ( 800.00)

.00 ( 800.00) .0

.00
7ñO

94.00

7.09

.00 (

.00 (

94.00)

7,09)

,0

.0

7.0s f 01.09 .00 ( 101.0s) .0

7.09) 6S8.91 .00 ( 698.S1) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 o/¡ OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED t8n1t2011 O1:24PM PAGE:44



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31,2011

CAPTIAL PROJECTS. GENERAL FUN

31-0000-1û00 GAEH - oôMBTNED

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

FUND EOUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANÕE:

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD ( 1,603.22)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL'FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

( 1,6ß3.22)

( 1,603.22)

( 1,603.22)

( 1,ô03.22)

( 1,603.22)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/10/2011 01:24PM PAGË:45



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 201 1

CAPTIAL PROJECTS - GENERAL FUN

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

31.12.00-7001 EQUIP UPGRADES/REPLACE2011

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,603.22 1,603.22 .00 ( 1,603.?2) .0

1.603.22 1,603.22 .00 ( 1,ô03.22) .0

NET REVENUE OVÉR EXPENDTTURES ( 1,603.22) ( 1,603.22) ,00 1,603.22 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811012011 01:24PM PAGE:46


	AG-08-15-11
	Min-08-01-11
	Mayors Communications
	Proclamation
	Ord 11-06 Amend User Fee Schedule
	NPCCC 1st & 2nd Qtr Bed Tax Request
	July 31-2011 Financial Stmt

